
Eckoff, Michael 

From: Eckoff, Michael 
Sent: Monday, January 09,20128:07 AM 
To: 'Karen Violet' 
SUbject: RE: P2 Project Ideas 

Thank you. I wi ll have Debby Valin contact yo u . 

From: Karen Violet [mailto:oilsunlimited@belisouth.net]
 
Sent: Sunday, January 08, 2012 6:08 PM
 
To: Eckoff, Michael
 
Subject: Re: P2 Project Ideas
 

Michael,
 

We have thought about it but don't have anything set yet. We were waiting to hear from the lady that you said would
 
contact us with ideas. We have not heard from her yet.
 

I am attaching the two manifests you have requested for Auto Body Works.
 

Thanks,
 
Karen
 

From: "Eckoff, Michael" <MichaeI.Eckoff@dep.state.fl.us>
 
To: "kav55@aol.com" <kav55@aol.com>; Karen Violet <oilsunlimited@bellsouth.net>
 
Cc: "Valin, Debby" <Debby.Valin@dep.state.fl.us>
 
Sent: Fri, January 6, 20128:37:52 AM
 
SUbject: P2 Project Ideas
 

Hello Ms. Violet , 

I am checking to see if you have come up with any P2 Project ideas to off-set a portion of the penalty? I am still working 
on the penalty revision . 

Also, would you please send me copies of receipts for one of your customers, Autobod y Works by Danny, 2729 State Rd 
50, Mascotte 34753. 

Thank you, 

Michael Eckoff 
Environmental Specialist 
Solid and Hazardous Waste Compliance Enforcement 
FDEP - Central District 
(407) 897-4308 
Fax (850) 4 12-0488 

Please take a few minutes to share your comments on the service you received from the department by clicking on this 
link. DEP Customer Survey. 



--

Seminole County Office: 407-302-3193 
P O. Box 259 Fax: 407-3 02-3189 
Sanford , FL 32772 Emergency: 407-908-4140 

INDUSTRIAL WASTE MATERIALS TRANSPORTER S MANIFE ST
 
ONLY NON-HAZARDOUS MIXTURES ACC EPTED - READ BOTTO M ON MANIFEST
 

A. Manifest #1, Generator's Name and Mailing Address .. ­
B. Generator's US EPA 10# .. 
C. Contact Name 2. Generator's Phone ( )	 County of Origin 

-
3. Transporter 1 Company Name	 4, US EPA 10 Number 0 , Halogen Screening
 

Oils Unlimited FLROOO050369 O CESQG
 
Sniffer Test Dexsil Test 

5. Designated Facility Name & Address	 OSQGPass 
~ 

Pass
 
Oils Unlimited
 
509 S. French Ave. Sanford, FL 32771	 Fail Fail OLQG 

6. Description of Material	 7. Containers 8. 9. 10.
 
Total Quantity Unit CHARGES
 

No. Type Wt.Nol.
 

Used Oil
 a. (Destined for Rec ycling)	 t 

Oily Water b. 
(Contains Petroleum Distilla te's De stined for Recyding ) 

Used Oil Filters C. 
(Des lined ror Recy-.:lirg) I 

d . Used Recyclable Coolant I 
e, Other 

f. Other 

11. Additional Descriptions for Materials Listed Above There will be a $50 charge for each check TOTAL 
DUE returned for Non Sufficient Funds. 

IMPORTANT: Paymen t due upon receipt of invoice. A service charge of 1 y,% per month (18% annum) will be charged on balance over 30 days past due,
 
All past due accoun ts subject to a minimum service charge of $1.50 per month. In the event it shall become necessary to collect the herein
 
above described sums, or any part thereof, the purchase r agrees to pay all costs thereof, Including reasonable attorney's fees.
 

12. GENERATOR'S CERTIFICATION: I hereby declare that the contents ofthis consignment are fully and accurately described above by proper shipping name and are 
classified, packed, marked and labeled, and are in all respect s in proper conditio n for transport by highway according to applicable international and national 
government regulations. I also certify that to the best of my kncwledge the waste stream identified above has been generated without any changes in the 
generating waste process since the last service or waste determination. In the event changes are made to our process, I, the generato r, will infonmOils Unlimited 
of the changes prior to service . This shipment does not contain regulated Hazardous Waste as defined in CFR 261, 279 and 62-710 FAC. 

PrintedfType Name Signature Month Day Year
 

-.:: I I I
 
13, Transporter 1 Acknow ledgement of Receipt of Materials Due to possible solidsludgelevels in tanks and expansion orcontraction orproduct
 

Collomn #8 (Te tal Q uantity ) on this manifest is based upon our best apc roxtmatcos.
 

IprintedfType. Name	 Signature Month Day Year 

I I I 
14. YOUR MATERIAL DESCRIBED ON THIS MANIF"ST IS DESTINED FOR RECYCLING PURPOSES THROUGH REGISTERED/LICENSEDIINSURED FACILITIES. 

Month Day Year p rini 1 ype Namj'1 . " , -.r:
AI 

;;7 
~ 

/	 7(1 :/ 11 \OAd l ' cJ/	 :i 1Jtf ~-' L-- 7 I If 
{) ~i IN CASE OF EM ERGEN C~.CALL 407-908-4140 

For ' identa l Disch ar ges of thi s prod uc t use Emergency Respo nse Guidebook #27 
Dear Generator, The follOWing chemicals contain hazardous substances whichwhen mixed wi th 011 reduces the recycling potential andcan cause narmful effects to Ine environment. 

DO NOT MIX WITH USED OIL 
Antifreeze - Freo n - So lvents - Th inn e r - Deg reasers - De terge nt s - Cleaners - Radiator Fluid - Leaded G asol in e - C utt ing Oil 

CAN MIX WITH USED OIL 
Motor O ils - Di ese l Fue l - B ra ke Fluids - Hy d raulic Fluids - Transmission Fl u ids 

These lists are based on cu rrent info rm ation and may be expan ded as more data be comes ava ilab le . Th ank you . 

WH ITE: Gener ator	 YELLOW: Facili ty 



Seminole County Office: 407-302-3193 
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1� I Sniffer Test Dexsil Test I· 
5. Designated Facil ity Name & Address� ;( OSQGPass Pass
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509 S. French Ave. Sanfo rd. FL 32 77 1� Fail Fail OLQG 

6. Descripticn of Materia l� 8. 7. Conta iners� 9. 10. 
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Used Oil� 
a· 1 (Oes neeo for R«' i'C~ 1
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I Oily Water Ib I (Coruams Petroleum Ofst llate's 06'5tined for Recycting l 
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-
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111. Addit iona l Descri ptions for Mate rials Listed Above 
There will be a $50 charge for each check TOTALI 

i� returned for Non Suffi cient Funds. DUEIIMPORTANT: Payme nt due upon receipt of invoice. A service charge of 1 Y2"/o per month (18% annum) will be charged on balance over 30 days oast due. 
All past due accounts subject to a minimum service charge of $1.50 per month . In the event It shall become necessary to collect me herein , 
above described sums. or any part thereof. the purchaser agrees to pay all costs thereof. including reasonable attorney's fees. ! 

t 

1 12. GENERATOR'S CERTIFICATION : I hereby decl are that the contents of this consiqnrnent are fully and accurately described above by proper shipp ing name andare 
classified. packed . marked and labeled. and are in all respects in proper condition for transport by highway accordi ng to applicable intemational and national 
government regUlat ions. I also certify that to the best of my knowledge the was te stream identified above has been generated with out any changes in the 
genera ting waste process since the last serv ice or was te determination . In the event changes are made to our process. I, the generator, will inform Oils Unlimited 
of the changes prior to service. This shipment does not contain regulated Hazardous Waste as defined in CFR 261 , 279 and 62-710 FAC. 

Printed/Type Name� Signature --. / Month Day Year 
,.- -­

I� \ I I ;' 1 

113. Transporter 1 Acknowledgement'"ofRece ipt of Materials� Due to POSSlOJ.csolid sludge level, in tanks and expansion Of' oontntction of proctuct 
Col umn #8 (Total Quantity ) on rhis man ifest is basad upon our best appro xmations.I 

IPrinted/Type Name Signature • Month Day Year 

I ~ \ I ~ I 1.., , ... 

114.YOUR ~,lATER!A L DESCP.l8ED ON THIS MANIFEST IS DESTINED FOR RECYCLING PUR; OSES THROUGH REGISTERED/LICENSEDIINSURED FACILITIES. 

IPrinted·Type Name� gn Month Day Year 

Si 1/j M a!--� If7� I 5 1 2-~ 1/ / ibM� 
'T ~ ~ o IN CASE OF EMERGENCY CALL 407·908-4140 

For Accidental Discharges of this product use Emergency Response Guidebook #27 
Dear Generstc r The 'aHow- ing chemica ls contain hazardous substances which whe n mixed with oii reduces the recycling po tentia l and can cause harmful effacts to lhe en vironment 

DO NOT MIX WITH USED OIL� 
Antifreeze - Freon - Solvents - Thinner - Degreasers - Detergents - Clean ers - Radiator Fluid - Leaded Gasoline - Cutting Oil� 

CAN MIX WITH USED OIL� 
Motor Oils - Diesel Fuel - Brake Fluids - Hydraui ic Fluids - Transmission Fluids� 

These lists are based on current information and may be expand ed as more data becomes available. Thank you .� 

WH ITE: Generato r� YELLOW: Facility 


